
Subject: Re: FEMALE GENITAL MUTILATION
Posted by Wadinga on Thu, 16 Jun 2022 16:34:39 GMT
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Dear Janet

I deeply appreciate your prompt response to my enquiry.

I will go ahead with the project, but I will have to collect supplementary qualitative data in line with
the module that was not administered as you said. I am just wondering how relevant that will be
given the time difference.

Thanks so much.

Wadinga Audu
NISER,
Ibadan, Nigeria

Page 1 of 1 ---- Generated from The DHS Program User Forum

https://userforum.dhsprogram.com/index.php?t=usrinfo&id=10782
https://userforum.dhsprogram.com/index.php?t=rview&th=11774&goto=24666#msg_24666
https://userforum.dhsprogram.com/index.php?t=post&reply_to=24666
https://userforum.dhsprogram.com/index.php

